
From: Dusty Pilkington
To: Christy Garcia
Subject: BL-17-00017 Highway 9
Date: Monday, December 18, 2017 5:15:37 PM

 
 
 
 
BL-16-00017 Highway 9
 
 
Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Boundary Line
Adjustment Application. Please review this submission via the hyperlink above  for finalization.

 
 
Thank You,
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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Dusty Pilkington

From: Kelly Bacon
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2016 2:40 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: BL-16-00016 Highway 9 Office Park
Attachments: BL-16-00017 Comments - planning and survey.pdf

Dusty, 
 
Attached are comments with the correct BLA number on them. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Kelly Bacon 
 

From: Dusty Pilkington  
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2016 2:23 PM 
To: Kelly Bacon 
Subject: RE: BL-16-00016 Highway 9 Office Park 
 
Thanks 
 
Dusty Pilkington 
Planner I 
Kittitas County Community Development Services 
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926 
(509) -962-7079 
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us 
 
 
 

From: Kelly Bacon  
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2016 1:48 PM 
To: Dusty Pilkington 
Subject: RE: BL-16-00016 Highway 9 Office Park 
 
Dusty, 
 
Attached are public works comments, both planning and survey. 
 
Thanks, 
Kelly Bacon  
 

From: Dusty Pilkington  
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 1:42 PM 
To: Kelly Bacon; Holly Duncan; Josh Hink; Lucas Huck; office@kcfd7.com; wargog@cersd.org 
Subject: FW: BL-16-00016 Highway 9 Office Park 
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Kelly, Hollys, Josh, and other interested parties,  
 
 
The comment period on this application ends today,  11/29/2016, at 5 pm. If any interested party 
would like to submit concerns before then, please use the link below. I will be issuing the CPA 
tomorrow.  
 
 
BL-16-00016 Highway 9 Office Park (County Departments) 
BL-16-00016 Highway 9 Office Park (Outside County Network) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington 
Planner I 
Kittitas County Community Development Services 
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926 
(509) -962-7079 
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us 
 
 
 

 

 
Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 
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

From: Holly Duncan
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 10:21 AM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: BL-16-00016 Highway 9 Office Park

The proposed is to be served by the Suncadia water and sewer systems.  I have no EH concerns.  
 

From: Dusty Pilkington  
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 8:42 AM 
To: Kelly Bacon; Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Josh Hink; Lucas Huck; wargog@cersd.org; montgomeryr@cersd.org; 
office@kcfd7.com 
Subject: BL-16-00016 Highway 9 Office Park 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Kelly, Hollys, Josh, and other interested parties,  
 
Could you please review this application and submit comments for the decision. Control Click on 
the hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN). Comment period for this application 
ends on 11/29/2016.  
 
 
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

From: Microsoft Outlook 
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosof
t.com>

To: dpierce@encompass.net
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 8:59 AM
Subject: Undeliverable: BL-16-00017 Highway 9 Deemed Complete

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

dpierce@encompass.net 
This message was rejected by the recipient e-mail system. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try resending 
this message, or contact the recipient directly. 

The following organization rejected your message: ispmail.ivnnet.com. 

 
 
 
 
 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: BY2PR0401MB1735.namprd04.prod.outlook.com 

dpierce@encompass.net 
ispmail.ivnnet.com #<ispmail.ivnnet.com #5.1.351 smtp;550 5.1.351 Remote server returned unknown recipient or 
mailbox unavailable -> 550 No such user or recipient doesn't want your spam> #SMTP# 

Original message headers: 

DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; 
 d=KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com; s=selector1-co-kittitas-wa-us; 
 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version; 
 bh=RiCGkzewdCBiNiXvDTIZA4RBBRCboXuUjfNmMS93tA8=; 
 
b=Vdgy0nFDM2pZoFMJprn75BoIp8Hw7DOEJZM9Ry/WGLxCgLTF4MUNy2Xt7Gy1geftJ4eDTfSSPCFP+w8//MKliMl
dlfiFupKJLkiCN9R4GMyPvo9QDqX+mDJ9c/fR2CYrFWHASgdOw60GGn9SWUw147Wg/5jbtcX7LVg5tjBd0NY= 
Received: from CO2PR04CA050.namprd04.prod.outlook.com (10.141.240.178) by 
 BY2PR0401MB1735.namprd04.prod.outlook.com (10.163.29.21) with Microsoft SMTP 
 Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_CBC_SHA384_P384) id 
 15.1.721.10; Mon, 14 Nov 2016 16:58:47 +0000 
Received: from BN1BFFO11FD042.protection.gbl (2a01:111:f400:7c10::1:193) by 
 CO2PR04CA050.outlook.office365.com (2a01:111:e400:1428::50) with Microsoft 
 SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, 
 cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_CBC_SHA384_P384) id 15.1.721.10 via 
 Frontend Transport; Mon, 14 Nov 2016 16:58:46 +0000 
Authentication-Results: spf=none (sender IP is 66.243.251.106) 
 smtp.mailfrom=co.kittitas.wa.us; swiftwatercustomhomes.com; dkim=none 
 (message not signed) header.d=none;swiftwatercustomhomes.com; dmarc=none 
 action=none header.from=co.kittitas.wa.us; 
Received-SPF: None (protection.outlook.com: co.kittitas.wa.us does not 
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 designate permitted sender hosts) 
Received: from exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us (66.243.251.106) by 
 BN1BFFO11FD042.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.58.144.105) with Microsoft 
 SMTP Server (version=TLS1_0, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_CBC_SHA_P384) 
 id 15.1.721.5 via Frontend Transport; Mon, 14 Nov 2016 16:58:45 +0000 
X-IncomingTopHeaderMarker: 
OriginalChecksum:;UpperCasedChecksum:;SizeAsReceived:925;Count:15 
Received: from EXCH2010-MAIL.co.kittitas.wa.us ([fe80::f1f0:8133:f9bc:42df]) 
 by exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us ([fe80::f1f0:8133:f9bc:42df%11]) with mapi 
 id 14.03.0210.002; Mon, 14 Nov 2016 08:58:44 -0800 
From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
To: "jeff@swiftwatercustomhomes.com" <jeff@swiftwatercustomhomes.com>, 
 "dpierce@encompass.net" <dpierce@encompass.net> 
Subject: BL-16-00017 Highway 9 Deemed Complete 
Thread-Topic: BL-16-00017 Highway 9 Deemed Complete 
Thread-Index: AdI+mFrK2mC0nUssR2+8sI/1fSiePA== 
Date: Mon, 14 Nov 2016 16:58:43 +0000 
Message-ID: <8DE92A33F451C74EB2B54490639E55647E6813@exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Accept-Language: en-US 
Content-Language: en-US 
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: 
x-originating-ip: [192.168.38.11] 
Content-Type: multipart/mixed; 
 boundary="_004_8DE92A33F451C74EB2B54490639E55647E6813exch2010mailcokit_" 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
X-IncomingHeaderCount: 15 
Return-Path: dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us 
X-EOPAttributedMessage: 0 
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report: 
CIP:66.243.251.106;IPV:NLI;CTRY:US;EFV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;SFS:(10019020)(7916002)(2980300002)(4
28002)(336003)(189002)(199003)(7696004)(42882006)(567704001)(107886002)(55846006)(7448200
2)(5660300001)(230783001)(260700001)(50986999)(4610100001)(512954002)(99936001)(101416001
)(87936001)(5890100001)(84326002)(2906002)(4620100001)(5250100002)(21480400002)(2501003)(
5310100001)(626004)(568964002)(92566002)(15843345004)(5260100001)(54356999)(81166006)(811
56014)(86362001)(2476003)(106466001)(104016004)(33656002)(790700001)(586003)(6116002)(102
836003)(3846002)(105586002)(189998001)(2930100002)(2920100001)(5001770100001)(7736002)(78
46002)(2900100001)(8936002)(356003)(8676002);DIR:OUT;SFP:1102;SCL:1;SRVR:BY2PR0401MB1735;
H:exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us;FPR:;SPF:None;PTR:static-66-243-251-
106.ellensburg.fairpoint.net;MX:1;A:1;LANG:en; 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 
1;BN1BFFO11FD042;1:rXdI+NMP3HDfuVClmxTjiZ6G9OHTjTEj6c3blYpeftL5Az9H2xZW4eqXLRo43twEArbNHN
68WBX0ZlC8cz/N0XbFrLLLbCxh3Vy4ncbTl2uEB5jqlIOEf6czPZbFOLJbEFlLLNF1GYY3xSZGNkTIzA3b8Da2Yfr
SdKufuuJo9VPaIl5l9ZzYDTYmY9l+GzCz0TbvI0OQ2M4+BIaA4tlGFzgLa9GyBI+XT+8Cqaxan86J33eVnnpvIyaA
pAxbK0aPJE0wEyq4VmbNhudiORLDFp40bXvAG5rKIGLQojdTQDc1XlMNV7ARl9CQtekgYSi0RWmpFoqdHVVaCldeY
NBaFBOyV5SLBcImlbHsV6N33jienqlUYpoc7vD9WxLZ+IeRdWqvQY7dZSFsdrQBungOkCS1voBfWPkjz6C2PLUM2U
zhopZC8EzHoZStt8sdm0hF5dP2d9m6eZUhbJaMy7RWEHbaMMJevrXsbX9mC97VmULZqkh0S5AY3Z6EDYhXw12IMgM
tJ35RzKrm4s2SZszKQw== 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 
1;BY2PR0401MB1735;2:KerxxflTcwTd3uHXY3oOHNSIzESIV5JJrypIzzGttQStMRBg9dQm3UkVM3vzIq2AuuvkG
waj0+SHapUWYiC7SOoIe+u3iFvNhE8VBmj8WRQsy+cD9C/mgpZwsiwU2OoPA9fyWeCcaaZ/M1GeSVXK6jrCjDyu0n
/IU7Hvcw40m2E=;3:UfT9AJOXyXLB3Apd17+obu27IEKndGjV3Or2zzMPsz0wWmwIVY6VKlQmZwXFt651fXp3tZxN
EyZiSy5RoCEUydoU+qEO7AN1/RD82B5plFIc6nJFz0K9LMVI+JLve44jVGQ6/DXF7cZLBGpNzpgrjpSGRDPnXeL/P
W4wuKLz2jh1BbyFEfkBVw/X1G+vREGRKtNad/3AqcMv9j3de3JRofv+pDLqKWB1ZRCacJ2O5f1ldOAd/BUWV+V7V2
92MFW5wEXRQULF+x6R8FnSEj+tNA== 
X-MS-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id: 7c82fce9-a2ee-4ce1-76dd-08d40caf7f74 
X-Microsoft-Antispam: UriScan:;BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:(22001);SRVR:BY2PR0401MB1735; 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 
1;BY2PR0401MB1735;25:OcZk4wuwV01VA8ZXin3AbVAWzfVjs+LE2i4dfkXjLJpFH42Oa9n3HXvHwhtnU0RVI2wK
vbGiFzBVU3PVMIYqNXofyi2Ecda+SlIb4VZFzill71U1+q6d2wkjfUR7EwU7be+JbyyzxJtlR2Z6Yq5xFnxpBNCBK
kVj4Z2xELji4agwoV4Bmu5Y3L0FzO+DrEsqaqdfpkIThIER0QmZ1cOurhuOzmldnScdKwR87ecaZWr+PgfI8jyNf6
qdZtwpbNrfXSi4F00NoKqQS+toTlYVwp1hdT2UP1RdhRgEN+0CXwIsedPZmsqwl45xTg8HX9ie03/I1pBI3ovJCUz
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FB8sZY3/ac0winPJShryEYtlIB4tpIiLj/5KNGTIzNMFKyWK1WgDiyQFUZ0nMkAVg61Ur3CLHqHRIDjVhufnL0sl9
zB1Q8upuNRQP9zvvvSosy32qZ4ybhneuNw2+HFokdsmEdNVEwNSPmVYRqVDPdiWYL6FgpMdfc9hoYqJl2AJB6aczg
hZpES7DCPgpHCTdmXqcnSpiHt9Md9OG3z0s1aWINH0=;31:1iKvzMD5w0Yl36aJiscjOKebXDaDfCnnzsPpwrP8HX
Ly49WdBCQe08P1cx+jktwkXkFqpcxV3coonEhRd+7bA7y0S2Hb9ttObuNEHecSqSv9Ncmeh9b4h9frRRjsjYrJouG
WIg2uEBs6btnemNsVuBx9XTwb6p48V+lpYAHkBMZGD4lSt1+DT4Y7bSaD7Yx64Pi3sJ8GgHrJZil57QtwNrP9pjRL
4P7RQKd6mgbY2diiEz46y1C3wJizYBU1kBV5O/T1KyqfC7Y5ttKwSfHWGP/ysRGRYqmeareYwb8tkkCo799AOg6E+
i6jWNfnku7N 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 
1;BY2PR0401MB1735;20:euGYnepz9rmSXcA+M+N9GCfsq7QibXQSZ+t9GnZvXwFfcyjxmwj6JpXUpPO0ntLFPqp/
MAKuT7eyABVq6tSXA+d1ZoSleLHeYRU/SLe7zmt64HG01o78VVRYN+NrUrV6mNcanmMSei4MsywCuP83dCSnoGRjb
P6EkA2/AJ483s8i9U8dn4bW6aicyXDs45nu8ERatziab9J7kHsBK2cQAFNMGoxoZYMSczsThFqCIhYotzGNp90uWE
t9DNJ20j5jPeEQmHmTj57ZpDhBF+AMvpCSF4PBc/QTgpKRUl/R3GMREW96BuECvlF6jQxat2QnsCd+wujPKPRUE56
4qSHOGkNGPx/oYP4Exyaf7OYItxfnlFeAcAL4OLTLkAC+xrsu3qeHSzLyvgdjf1fyVyYgU7U6HAhi1uzI4n+D6Jpr
/ABmbOfa3rxKK8uqOPw/2pf5GYhE1vKGPQFh54lWtlRxoraaC0YVI2tOp3z3ItAeN4B80Ewam5KnWku2jiXnSrvv 
X-Microsoft-Antispam-PRVS: 
<BY2PR0401MB1735140F88C8C792B8C5EA168FBC0@BY2PR0401MB1735.namprd04.prod.outlook.com> 
X-Exchange-Antispam-Report-Test: UriScan:(21748063052155); 
X-Exchange-Antispam-Report-CFA-Test: 
BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:(102415395)(6060326)(601004)(2401047)(13024025)(5005006)(8121501046)(1
3017025)(13023025)(13018025)(13015025)(3002001)(10201501046)(6061323);SRVR:BY2PR0401MB173
5;BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:;SRVR:BY2PR0401MB1735; 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 
1;BY2PR0401MB1735;4:PmTAhlcE4AJ4B68Qe0Z6oEcFKn9uKyQo99iIECeDlzwmorcX5syLfLnL+3xcdlRvFPcfG
t3MWwn+guepMrCe5SRAL0j05OnmDYg31KrTwUV6R6kYw2SLi9b6ur4SyDKn2NhCSaDkybvQW5OqCtR6xIzDEWQsys
+C+jxfGuVuTSYat1PKkxfBxR5oadIr1IIQc7y0/hl5RacVnhiMP35VhGTv9sc0l1XL2wfsN7uHdv0fMLh6g1sT3ZS
ia7gDwdaILvdO/b/v4bgHV6Zj+kRRaRLpxAmmbyIblbeUuUeAldPpoaLxH8+u9oqevmvKmznH9cY4pAN7PSYxXvw/
nN2WxIXgUJF29YOCKBapVGp4cBgiQF8iyi0Fooa8nCn+OTqnAcKJbbYwxneGHdLo2Fiw23pAac0oysp2dpoay+ZA/
nd9EJ/zeZh8KxRT8ACTVFRaFUhWw+xPX3rQnRzxqCXZQ46WaK3G44AfpDp9FI+6nnPGuvTZrJ/nuIEy+75p1W9fYq
UuJw/mynGzLn7EQp6TDRbHyd4TLwkO/kTccI14dtQSgO2Ay9tatjcFpzHYnt7SEQMU/Mzk5TLmd+L7IQw5dA== 
X-Forefront-PRVS: 0126A32F74 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: =?us-
ascii?Q?1;BY2PR0401MB1735;23:zpGOidXCnNt0LVuecrjm8wAa50+W8/2kqCJYhbm?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?EXCLLppz+gHYpYPv6B2NZ8WtSpjvFoVzBGWMoxLF4fKxe1Wpi6A+1s/unkOJ?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?6BzfoeeyjYrLnqtBmTFFtkouXL4dzfztM36JquhXsUJY/zxt2lqLlGVMO7Tm?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?FbI6x4B0OfY9UHE5d3LIwUNjNy43MFhlU18R0f0GPzwGKwSXtw3f7LFZMjSG?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?VG9U3bTS5pXkIm5fqaEcqOlr1upIzUJH7uTKotuyZ+tZ6wu32yIuYgg1d8HE?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?9nsb3IWQpvJ5/9bc2zzVksSkiTefzrZh9Y7iiLiNnH1zdCcxMGI3l89j0LPV?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?kx6zR2QeFvfnvciT9T4xahMiQ5NWE8Zpf9iPv8kmCYBshzsro3JDaI6t68Bt?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?dIDS/Sw3fsVV1qvd8+W8NlGc2no/as8abjLrM18hgYUyGjfpfr4Q3HGYeYW/?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?Xuy9QJ+qDRf/MMEkqnb3T7wcTx7Jx6NtmiY3++L9FN8GbKNIGGWL822f24jw?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?Nf4CQTkb8i5ds28SyvtS21nA2MDA5rkBiQu0dIsJ5Jgx/6oGNCLsYTOSpqG1?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?sFn8HoDEtR0MvltObgjy2lIxdraoB503U1OgpJX/NXuUxRIZnzlzvj3djJ2m?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?GvVjyhefSD4dzA69cri782mkAHywNAZHI1zzpGjLYFKGiSe5NeEOb2t1tAJ4?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?AdVnTyPW1cBySQkfdbrdBgmxH3/ptUZ2b9rgk02bgwF09xGDOpLsaCQuZduo?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?iWlsfmgqtkr+ljEeA/lscVEfiE+tEfRHAHc0dtKj/5d7+78OxWtvEbfA8dnZ?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?3YO0JGGV1HEdD4Zv+U/sjcBXvewSk3XjqUb3PyAs8uLhkatsYbofyaLk9JQ1?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?wWEMGvml3qR6BtOtTjiA87icRBXbblXSPWAbkC7bWnOE/8KmUZu09s82Nn9E?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?sZ4O0aYDX3a8ZOqKiCW8zg2ajfIyROkSsqObHlucxXvBeAoI2+LzVoGRl9wC?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?1x3YHPDoVVdtVb/PmeZIGYNPuyhAKO+HhzlIUbPizVepDHqxZvZiMdVsI1ql?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?ho2RNfyNLIDV93bJ2zNOGLgE186/liaGWmibCTqXR/OPS9+goUBpdHjL9yL9?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?svqrpU9gwLM9rQck2cWae6XernDhKjV+cCKJnOxV6JzPltve/2EUkvfxhHjC?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?du3TRNTAGUQWsTK7Iod6iCKrs7wRx9qRbXSbKBkbQLN23+zcQxsxRG8pCImb?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?UeBIMr9lSsfwUT+3mrJDWYTcGVG4rfEuoUJ1dPetQZ2WIO5cvy+rw+fEXEfn?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?avy12VMBExWPAIKJJ+IJXqlRDeuhP/8z/cRTWjive7J0BIPoyANg6xiTCRaM?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?amUP6oA5ZjvhqjcVqqmq6X5tuzt7eXHrn0StgRe/MF+GOThSc?= 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 
1;BY2PR0401MB1735;6:8vyt0c/CcM+m5p/LOCZK2bfR2pNgGG3BDWqHvLg2jZq+kTSf6RqGABkXDtMGY2zelCWKA
tdHTlmZs9sjz3nwEbGiYiCMRS6+tkaFNSwuzAoG84H6zqFzMcBYS+qazP5ygXbA3onukr8Kef3ED+VHKEcF5NfJVK
xGcgpzvHr4c4XgLbB7FTSD4lGSaknhpHByKS7O/Mo4FjNmi1LvSWvQokA1wEW0My2nMaxIZKW4GJQEQXukioY8fLl
M3tdp+f2AflHmkztXbYSXmDQBXSTy9pHEZ0unMaujKW7tznT4d+4x3AFdXHXkHc1Ew0SM8RYHyjCEIm19k+/QinTz
M1auaEf/Y/nygPCzMwbrL8HS6Tc=;5:GyuSyPPnUPn1Ihjrak8CL42Hp4sBrH8SnBB3hOTR9WfIj9QXhEd+d/3QlM
Ui7a7dlit3q9/v9XpcAHJ4auH2rCjlWiYnEmbtEgU9fgSp/3J2w0eZIEFl1vtK+9ah7kid1f7VA4jgBp2j2jBMvER
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oXA==;24:lnIF3GhB/t4z4UkbjgIykiwmM6VkTjSPagugLSsmSiJXZkrWQqiSUanIT5bHTkJxErQy7MCjvoe+MQSr
rZMGTHcvBVL9w1egkrGriysHWBw= 
SpamDiagnosticOutput: 1:99 
SpamDiagnosticMetadata: NSPM 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 
1;BY2PR0401MB1735;7:JsYyre1mg63lZCdFCNyoJaHWRFo4PatWNJtkEn42yMEsagwxOuOawyNNhCFiKzjotHugG
6PPzBH57y00IP6e+rMP1vVbr3ZKNRaysmiR2ZsoWz0Ws4lElHTWF+LQPm5GlnIe1M0k3nnhwTMywbMqGPt9/CBkYD
5jeMGuaBO/x3UsAcGUeD2v50cQnKrFY+4et2qapeLyeOBGpVpoxII7EgK/1vIcIgISxAh599jcSI9NqbSKKv9sE+h
IsvtB6gF00iPUIXLkD+cHc4GbXNHYI+Bzh0h352lwGZoAfJeoEoceoOxwPGfxqSnMYvp0m5PPE/bISaWVNmGdpnk9
8oUGDWAvA61AmUrI/C5uwZ2iYmI= 
X-OriginatorOrg: co.kittitas.wa.us 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime: 14 Nov 2016 16:58:45.7927 
 (UTC) 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Id: 2c89440d-7e1e-47bd-a85a-a9373fb59aaa 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalAttributedTenantConnectingIp: TenantId=2c89440d-7e1e-
47bd-a85a-a9373fb59aaa;Ip=[66.243.251.106];Helo=[exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us] 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-FromEntityHeader: HybridOnPrem 
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: BY2PR0401MB1735 
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Dusty Pilkington

From: Microsoft Outlook 
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosof
t.com>

To: montgomeryr@cersd.org
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 8:42 AM
Subject: Undeliverable: BL-16-00016 Highway 9 Office Park

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

montgomeryr@cersd.org 
There's a problem with the recipient's mailbox. Please try resending this message. If the problem continues, please 
contact your helpdesk. 

The following organization rejected your message: mx.google.com. 

 
 
 
 
 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: SN1PR04MB1952.namprd04.prod.outlook.com 

montgomeryr@cersd.org 
mx.google.com #<mx.google.com #5.2.1 smtp;550-5.2.1 The email account that you tried to reach is disabled. Learn 
more at 550 5.2.1 https://support.google.com/mail/?p=DisabledUser u17si22889036pgg.15 - gsmtp> #SMTP# 

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
 bh=Jokg8Z8X5I4gI/gYSewfHhxl/XRmzVChGOcvoALF4d8=; 
 
b=DlSUuFTxNSagNyQeRBW3RUsNVMuGdxq/ZJjl8pspz+owQu84kolhDJtzUatYcqTxQCqVSpU+TYYZxSIYz2JI50E
COq51maRMU876FERSDLCF/An3PzAiY1du5K1G+wVlWcDMM7tIU5HTZeVGjwr9J3R7JTfFLTjOtL5xSPYo4p0= 
Received: from BN3PR0401CA0008.namprd04.prod.outlook.com (10.162.159.146) by 
 SN1PR04MB1952.namprd04.prod.outlook.com (10.166.69.136) with Microsoft SMTP 
 Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_CBC_SHA384_P384) id 
 15.1.707.6; Mon, 14 Nov 2016 16:41:57 +0000 
Received: from BY2FFO11FD040.protection.gbl (2a01:111:f400:7c0c::169) by 
 BN3PR0401CA0008.outlook.office365.com (2a01:111:e400:51d1::18) with Microsoft 
 SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, 
 cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_CBC_SHA384_P384) id 15.1.721.10 via 
 Frontend Transport; Mon, 14 Nov 2016 16:41:56 +0000 
Authentication-Results: spf=none (sender IP is 66.243.251.106) 
 smtp.mailfrom=co.kittitas.wa.us; cersd.org; dkim=none (message not signed) 
 header.d=none;cersd.org; dmarc=none action=none 
 header.from=co.kittitas.wa.us; 
Received-SPF: None (protection.outlook.com: co.kittitas.wa.us does not 



2

 designate permitted sender hosts) 
Received: from exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us (66.243.251.106) by 
 BY2FFO11FD040.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.1.14.225) with Microsoft SMTP 
 Server (version=TLS1_0, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_CBC_SHA_P384) id 
 15.1.721.5 via Frontend Transport; Mon, 14 Nov 2016 16:41:55 +0000 
X-IncomingTopHeaderMarker: 
OriginalChecksum:;UpperCasedChecksum:;SizeAsReceived:1159;Count:15 
Received: from EXCH2010-MAIL.co.kittitas.wa.us ([fe80::f1f0:8133:f9bc:42df]) 
 by exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us ([fe80::f1f0:8133:f9bc:42df%11]) with mapi 
 id 14.03.0210.002; Mon, 14 Nov 2016 08:41:55 -0800 
From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
To: Kelly Bacon <kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Holly Duncan 
 <holly.duncan@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Holly Myers 
 <holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Josh Hink <josh.hink@co.kittitas.wa.us>, 
 Lucas Huck <lucas.huck@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "wargog@cersd.org" 
 <wargog@cersd.org>, "montgomeryr@cersd.org" <montgomeryr@cersd.org>, 
 "office@kcfd7.com" <office@kcfd7.com> 
Subject: BL-16-00016 Highway 9 Office Park 
Thread-Topic: BL-16-00016 Highway 9 Office Park 
Thread-Index: AdI+k2M0b1Pa5a0KTwas5zoQeZXIwA== 
Date: Mon, 14 Nov 2016 16:41:54 +0000 
Message-ID: <8DE92A33F451C74EB2B54490639E55647E67F0@exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Accept-Language: en-US 
Content-Language: en-US 
X-MS-Has-Attach: 
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: 
x-originating-ip: [192.168.38.11] 
Content-Type: multipart/alternative; 
 boundary="_000_8DE92A33F451C74EB2B54490639E55647E67F0exch2010mailcokit_" 
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
28002)(336003)(189002)(199003)(2501003)(84326002)(356003)(92566002)(107886002)(2930100002
)(2920100001)(2201001)(8676002)(7846002)(81166006)(512954002)(2900100001)(81156014)(50017
70100001)(8936002)(260700001)(104016004)(5890100001)(105586002)(87936001)(55846006)(52501
00002)(106466001)(7696004)(5310100001)(42882006)(230783001)(74482002)(626004)(33656002)(5
660300001)(6116002)(3846002)(586003)(790700001)(102836003)(189998001)(10126002)(2906002)(
7906003)(7736002)(86362001)(50986999)(54356999)(101416001);DIR:OUT;SFP:1102;SCL:1;SRVR:SN
1PR04MB1952;H:exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us;FPR:;SPF:None;PTR:static-66-243-251-
106.ellensburg.fairpoint.net;MX:1;A:1;LANG:en; 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 
1;BY2FFO11FD040;1:n2Y+mvPl9wowYkWJ0bzRU48NqEBWwoIO8fA+ME/Cqg98FHU8NkRR6o+AotQhnUCCg6KFsmN
jbSn/UO4mH/Lh5Hwp3ruCzjIs0xcgiES6y9D5MRgLdKi3kHZuchERHtt81IXMbDDSq9gL7a1/BqsCPhZiDfysGrr2
wTaHlpWBIS/1+Ozn988ZU+K4Ld15r57Qm/NwXyRqI248Qv0r4w+u0MVrXx8zfc4ntEuVcdp/Khw18fxR5t3UAPZP2
vluLDXWZJ3vMbMxGFtZZ8/zrjPUKF49cqaUbmcitRXaJ8NUyBz+khtQ3gCB3ynUDNrjJ5fw1LNWVSlfvTMKwdW0xN
HMeJKJQWR/U7RwjUtW6EgNz4NEuJnz4AuVCBOQc/izzbnql+aDqwd91dGRvgwgzKBiXTChQQgAMajZEdqaunIpxjM
aBAKUd46jtTwNimt2gKX9lrj1zoWR3Ce4LRLnsvk2nfvGqUAfajPflxPjF7GmlE5/oUtMxkXwvVEEFkBp4qJoL4bK
ddlHAdyPKb4W845pjDZMlEn6SsXaRcajc6zUjQV0jC3sMJwlUOEj6PB695Zu 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 
1;SN1PR04MB1952;2:acCN+jQWlpeppnZqv+WgjeAuyXqPIJePgI2cv1E5C6QTJZtC2Qc3+XYITarWmPKdM4RK7ti
KV2VGpUKkE90A2fgV4sF+S8GHe8ToNbXho2b+DlxKChP5imFuHGKJEvJlzcRGmBb1ah1jooKtKVMQzVXpSxUcI7ax
OH9FcT2Qlp0=;3:Pl1DbWhVurNJZ8p0Bbs79qnPZFYEwBSbSMnX4e6PGjIq94/RzgCIubbbMHuEhXQldIgIkP6WiS
kq80x3EpEsxFUgoAwNjJhLrl107khCR15lrj9+Z8bn5KKoqSgnIhzs3o8ijyo5jPK0vn0c7eKdOGadwAFQq6rMFdR
xN8S1oXNJEo2uYnOA7ly6z+qnH82s6p2gC6ISwgt5RMORucbmsqiSsJBX1AKqTTu3QFSVp8UxfvfHxlcJYZXmdMAU
0vAmQa9TknQf6/Zt5ILueZV42Q== 
X-MS-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id: 746c0a4f-46bf-4322-28e3-08d40cad2561 
X-Microsoft-Antispam: UriScan:;BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:(22001);SRVR:SN1PR04MB1952; 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: =?us-
ascii?Q?1;SN1PR04MB1952;25:jd0Bq41EpOju0+h45WyVlOGB9ZAho/K/Rln118npM?= 
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 =?us-ascii?Q?7nBzZ8gvQNr2gcbTRuzVmIxGi46iYdafmwKwFQSpgYuuQ8uYfkeN6ieTC/2f?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?6GPvpbKnxn9on46WRZFr5b6dQsfOA7iJ5CedHWL+Oodki8ZGeSzf2Qqqqyhc?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?/neuOdNCXbUiXLwRpWpdSkpG5VInNt9p2DWHPyuIvzVMwlccySwIClzU9oXS?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?B0LG56XOHrcoooPMSi5Z6LTGWd5a7XU7Sb4edTH2wCxs9NKdoFiccJdFe2jV?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?XedC2yJa+n8ja4CDRk4l1FKW8qpLvLU6xBvalP5SKIXzMsA/ODywk/YpXos8?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?hdrh5iJYGfS3uV54jhh7zEErHHgVhwY5i0BfA5gWEEFmDTGGs5JLJSlYXMEF?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?YAKK//hFAQL7ER3j/ogpX0xaDgdCL+0CYyDq8lizRSBT2/ewmWa0g+SeyYfX?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?BVTSPzr9MvBFO42TrRMwDnuacBKusAqFluuRewkYoCVYe0as5nG22fQcnN7k?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?lrXy1w3SuRyjEUVQnGHXiIi1DQNvMYuRDMEJu1HzzmkKNdwZ33P9VmGwX5DP?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?y1WPOHg2uTmrykwXBIdcWHqrzUZTXYvlTxyRNfEIq6uQxvTr0t7aBRA1S4rF?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?7rtpyfs4PoQufw3xzVZyjJ3ZvzckNj5USqYhoahpvyJn6XkB1c2SY53czcF6?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?7mvlLN0zm+gv+ibI/MVKPG73cm7EW3X4iVbuJplPJt1Sz+jTR4S6xZHX1m53?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?gMe76gGlk/7orqDcr1lYjWm9pei7Anze7kyok4/y4OS7dL9ThtQ9uzfTP5/4?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?EI0RQ70LpXyHb8nNDS5dEu9fLiAwluvhGI5ZErhP5lzPluKMcuj5QCYAQ1wn?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?H2GvwxV7Ut88wu/K3zzVHa1hczZLgjEVEJ7gMBmITo83FtMjdtlZvdFtVPP4?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?eGltaY2Q7nAVL8Ojync0gMB2YrAfPPeKah1RyrhBq3miYbEICibR8rjTkR0c?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?G0jcN44yWKtcCLAUTkb+a7u?= 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 
1;SN1PR04MB1952;31:wDn2aTf6V/gcxBZtGtfgS9jcwCIGfBpeefX9RMnGLCsRNqqjukOig2NaXd2NPqGFxKopQz
4WaBv0MZmWEBVjEA/iZ01BDrJa6i6WXsugmwA4Nfli+OZ/atQ3517IdkWKjoaSFlEepqSTvaS6teV6AJ7d1/25R2k
cTkQ/cYhrG5GRmk85ZRtfcxZIIr92rAQ7WCoL7hVvPsVe6W0/0rXUwcZLMm/Al5bP0Cdz4OmzMtSsGEYG5A93up+9
cicBQz7QRwWc8BDXOn2tHxCvLQ1iUQ==;20:ajHzQ4BNKZpg0Onu86Bp6m7NAa6Cc4gZxjra8j5KjtyZpaEO87cWe
HU+ez6LB9iKUkdR2GvijvzU8OdVQpX3Lt9rZ9MHx40voZtwl56UNL2KAI9BfRH/M4RvVziIUwwdNnmJXlX9scwPk3
KDYsfU1y2C3d/lvmBUpvmOx7werqUeDW9j9Xg1I0l4s/UEpiNErHcys5+96PNfIx96p6q1cbzySXYnJ1WUbv/yy3W
6hOhfX9wPY833txF7RXc5C19E5GxoCL43rlOfHXQ1ApteoFj5QQ3geRR46e0Fa07QcBSlAXyOKY25CcE6PCjSRr4n
Jy+v7pzfnNaT/70NEA7SmGAXBHyLYjQzMgKGbQegfpbsE7DFtRb8ayWGhjRmEAiQgWRj0R7XuiPqHAkeeSHHj16Ns
91zvjtxTlrQclVtswadr6spuFwIPvkHX2ufdPg5KNpKIjvl1996L7Pv2TqFGPSWrxuJyUctmYPqrp6CAYsRD8HnYo
lpkGSmMktJ98KF 
X-Microsoft-Antispam-PRVS: 
<SN1PR04MB19524040A094D6F23C1AF4378FBC0@SN1PR04MB1952.namprd04.prod.outlook.com> 
X-Exchange-Antispam-Report-Test: UriScan:(21748063052155); 
X-Exchange-Antispam-Report-CFA-Test: 
BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:(6060326)(601004)(2401047)(13018025)(13017025)(5005006)(13024025)(1301
5025)(13023025)(8121501046)(3002001)(10201501046)(6061321);SRVR:SN1PR04MB1952;BCL:0;PCL:0
;RULEID:;SRVR:SN1PR04MB1952; 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 
1;SN1PR04MB1952;4:6Qnqon4yQlmytBBJ4+M11tMJdXjYbqQpEIab31xLWKE0P6mPvPbh5zkyPfcVPpA+nD6q5aa
/BFKi1foMvbH2FVRhQp/owjhpneLrGRvuXudx7p8ENIhI1OPi1tJ2wIwOOp6Cw/XZ+oc998y3ivqPxIyhf2sAM2t3
TTE7Bu0edwa5FWY0//VmA8Rj1i/emIURJMu4D1yv9b7IR1O3u6+LnL7yMf05SzpK9LFIA7GimQM3ipgyxN5kSehL5
f7bjoBdq7jxvxb6cE8tPKF2wi45pEvY9A1BIKbuwIDCkK1HcxFeVi8mfzy4B2wPj0PXwnPEzubQI56/PQRf1m35pD
FR2+SCJLhXrx91N37TY2uzqtndCn9CHL3HT179hC00gbmYIGl9n3CYMfNlA6OSyU8+EJWXYtMFLmrFuuegCuJTmVB
85R0kKQ641EOT8X1bi+oih2CZYUPJkwfxZiCo2AV18hAkZNZxYDHqxvAU28ZUBrtI67NjMENfw+zOa9hxrbxJfwlB
9z3G3oAIqUEugvXzz0inDZOLECEThGgDOKPL3QZ5P/z1P/aptSbbaKfXLMB9 
X-Forefront-PRVS: 0126A32F74 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: =?us-
ascii?Q?1;SN1PR04MB1952;23:Lk+IYhzfrJm2ESS7/o4Zb7903eDp9g2+E4uQ6kimY?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?BMlEbnXFHv3ccvvMXwoYcEvhWTVcsQGa2dApl0fJiGwZpxSHKonwnm3AlcJd?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?B48lcIv+/GE+jrP/jo9FsvDsGLTtDaN/Hq8YDR/CNV7Yv46SR2gFPlbgC3wO?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?9boQxopHPn4FWXQjo7LDwN5vtzf1l22Rj/ZTVOZpKX7tkmUsv8PSJybHdtv/?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?AJWCy3Cf5cyOJWAa54qVwOkwf7lV51mBdFcM3MjUnbRlreFjTnDjObPBIYWw?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?x9n8zZ9VjyFmu7LulC8RbUokjQqYjVZnewfI0tBfLKKCfoGDQXQT+aaKUfmO?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?4OYqpkZE6kb2Ap1bQNX/gxaCqma0mNWRsN7YyeeEiKdqFFOnnXbiVDX9GLO0?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?xg6tSMUE5MOMUynhBUMTCGjE0RWoPJpW6hIC9PvE0jwv7qjFasq0lEHIrmlE?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?FLmAk+uo0uzOGC622OAZfmms/bX4qPb06TjCJeTHd0uERZKzkJwMCNTMggGf?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?8tSrfqzpAaFjDAyG55LARSCkeSaY693V1fHyAAgsoeuCi3Z1hOJVTBlJoiJ+?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?pTxC0HoBovAgn0IZxBnbP8Ud4TOjEZlc4rWbl5tv0tNHRWSwc4jKb82Z5q5u?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?0lEEVWAEplSSGnDYDsr+MMQTftTZ01OEFt3kEM9tndqtbQYcYojp3+Mew2bp?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?2mql89Z6iIwT+LRj5GSH4Rg8S+goTdkJgSxfcVBeugR7SE9Qb4xnhfnuNdcH?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?tjXNagVejZnTrtXHJ4Nu5Ax2deuLADTU831Ng8Yi7b+6Gvq6oQ8LxGpsPK7C?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?bBX8eNrJB155AsqQVn/e4n9y1lFLswniBqIopQ7LZyKEPYvC1X09IQFtUeKK?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?2yzdSVf97SxTPtdsEHSsnr6uTplKBeNwdaWT1mrlSgs4tSeQ1MPJsPovuQ0u?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?wbqUnETuHQgrypNF6hSzlGP5B3/1uvJnjF7NFAnH/kb3TjUae27lMVIex8Gk?= 
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 =?us-ascii?Q?ESEHceih3k0erSsXQzK8vjFvCuxG9g5ZfTyKTdDC8UCEOpKPDWuFM0Aj93AH?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?JXEHBA0ZxL03dqmosCOvDiUy+gZkdZfob8+eAPlzYz5N0shjWtfQrb6P/2yf?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?Jyx20QrtxQw2gWPJEIjmysmHVoUojJG88tw1uYKZc0HxAUGRAzwHD23j8QIw?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?djuvNlnmJbr4VN59nc9aq353SwE+hvhTiXHVzDE0cK7n8enQ13DoLMnJg=3D?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?=3D?= 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 
1;SN1PR04MB1952;6:9EtBdsKSbSsoKNui1wmJIT0q+/kM8nAO80LhbYqzSXGd60FRne+nC5JpjG7RQ3A8uNn6ENr
PInDZOZxsCgorxnGgYW/Wba8tPHehuZs0JESvHmin9cQpPROzdtRJk6OlFumeX5vBxcShjtazof714pQhoJGeCgou
7VrHM1eSgIhHz13nGgeMbW45pBAlI7942OHItreAiBQSpDj9O/vxhd9qs5s9YuRijgs+OmVRoWgsJf/QTTW3sD0UU
cezbTHLLQfiBBK13A0en6B4tPRLR8mvHZNL9yJCfrE2ijXuQmKGQivKKXYR+9vMZxFgof69AQYHlYy75zjk5t48O1
B1Kf5VNdeFG8iwEcb2I8tDbNY=;5:Lz3b9Jo7iMugZ7jbTljF5QkHM7K4bsmfCUEbpnQ0X9hi3gH3Fvoa8RXSaoiv
A2Ne6Df0ysGCLVa7P/K/VCYC7gf+IgMQ7ptBNkXct4TGjw4LGOkZomlpoOMU8RviVI/aKWafrAjyGvs53gzBEf5vA
A==;24:Zk7BZEYhLIlFcqI6A7RguU4X53ZHQSlVFhxUmGKzspLQ3tdlLxP59Wxg7aw8r/yFxcBfuhk7XmLbfYJqlU
sXn1vIapmfU7v6ACz5dr4UW08= 
SpamDiagnosticOutput: 1:99 
SpamDiagnosticMetadata: NSPM 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 
1;SN1PR04MB1952;7:GTDVc0SbcIDDSOqrWPOb4V5N03Rcrwezdf7A9R4csWv9HE1pwF9S7oBZd0451C5PTXlmRFy
UTa568SKp1ZK4pagjiL42SonGwepRVb0MpcEg30Xfrnks8y4y13nl1GpWZuqJs20oqshYWSysMfjnRCeBHxWbkpzk
P4ZWLH8hZgGQBVmXEjFpowpwhfQbtuqXfnPlNx6h5HKNybUsLiMqg7cZYdLIrM7YS9TX6xl40IyS7oj5qV9y7OtUY
CEYN5KtP9wK3+otutM+XdgaeunvD64OfNF77CxVJbxePGEGEeh/gkEAD2WeVA/RdfrKc/4PgQ4hFOKyackl7JGmoZ
Z8aKHvkCEPQjisPaylkVBzNtA= 
X-OriginatorOrg: co.kittitas.wa.us 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime: 14 Nov 2016 16:41:55.9274 
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
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: SN1PR04MB1952 
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Dusty Pilkington

From: Dustin Pierce <dpierce@encompasses.net>
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 10:29 AM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: BL-16-00017 Highway 9 Office Park
Attachments: B40-P194-195.tif

Morning Dusty, 
  
Attached is a copy of the recorded survey for BL‐16‐00017. 
  
Regards, 

Dustin Pierce 
Professional Land Surveyor 
 

 
Cle Elum *  |   Issaquah  |  Email  |  Website 
  
* My Office | 407 Swiftwater Blvd. | Cle Elum, WA 98922 | Phone: (509) 674-7433 | Fax: (509) 674-7419 
Issaquah | 165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 | Issaquah, WA 98027 | Phone: (425) 392-0250 | Fax: (425) 391-3055 
  
 Please consider the environment before printing this email 
Encompass Engineering & Surveying, its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of electronic file copies. 
Due to the potential that information exchanged by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified, intentionally or otherwise, 
use of this electronic data by anyone other than Encompass Engineering & Surveying shall be at the sole risk of such user and without liability 
or legal exposure to Encompass Engineering & Surveying. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy of data against governing hard 
copy documentation. If there is a discrepancy between the hard copy and the electronic copy, the hard copy will govern. Recipient assumes all 
risks in the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy documents. 
  
  
  

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]  
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2016 2:27 PM 
To: dpierce@encompasses.net 
Subject: BL-16-00017 Highway 9 Office Park 
  
Greetings. Attached  are comments on the survey for the Highway 9 Office Park Boundary Line Adjustment.  
  
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
To: "jeff@swiftwatercustomhomes.com"; "dpierce@encompass.net"
Subject: BL-16-00017 Highway 9 Deemed Complete
Date: Monday, November 14, 2016 8:58:00 AM
Attachments: BL-16-00017 Highway 9 Deemed Complete.pdf

Greetings. Notification that your application for a boundary line adjustment is complete is attached.
Hard copies are en route via US Mail.
 
Thanks,
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 

mailto:jeff@swiftwatercustomhomes.com
mailto:dpierce@encompass.net
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

















 KITTITAS COUNTY FIRE MARSHAL’S OFFICE 
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA  98926 

 

Office (509) 962-7000 Fax (509) 962-7682 

 

 

 

 

P r e v e n t i o n  ●  E d u c a t i o n  ●  I n v e s t i g a t i o n  ●  E n f o r c e m e n t  
 
Version 2009.2 

  

 

 

 

 

November 30, 2016 

 

 

 

Dusty Pilkington 

Planner I 

Community Development Services 

411 N Ruby St. 

Ellensburg, WA  98926  

 

Re: Highway 9 Office Park (BL-16-00016) 

 

 

Dear Mr. Pilkington: 

 

After conducting a review of the above named project, I have the following comments: 

 

 Ensure that boundary line adjustments do not infringe upon existing structures. 

 Ensure adequate access for fire apparatus.  Any driveways or access points created based off the new lot 

configurations shall comply with Kittitas County Code 20.02.030. 

 All future development must comply with the International Fire Code. 

 

Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed to the Kittitas County Fire Marshal’s 

Office at 509-962-7657. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Josh Hink 

Interim Fire Marshal 

 

 
 
 



 
 

 
COMMUNITY PLANNING  BUILDING INSPECTION  PLAN REVIEW  ADMINISTRATION  PERMIT SERVICES  CODE ENFORCEMENT  FIRE INVESTIGATION 

KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA  98926 

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US 
Office (509) 962-7506 

Fax (509) 962-7682 
 

                                                                                                                                                                         

Building Partnerships – Building Communities 

 
 
November 30th, 2016 
 
Highway 9 Office Park Center LLC  Jeff  Hansell   Encompass Engineering    
9623 32nd ST SE STE D112  PO Box 669  407 Swiftwater Blvd  
Lake Stevens, WA   Cle Elum, WA  Cle Elum, WA 
98258-5783    98922   98922 
 
RE: Highway 9 Office Park Boundary Line Adjustment  
 

Map Number 20-15-19055-0003 Parcel Number 954846 
  Lot 3 Suncadia Division 12   

    
   

 
Dear Applicants, 
 
Community Development Services is in receipt of the above referenced application.  The application has been deemed 
complete and preliminary approval is hereby granted. Pursuant to Kittitas County Subdivision Code Chapter 16, please note 
the following items must be completed prior to final approval of the boundary line adjustment and must be submitted to our 
offices for review: 

 
1. A survey displaying legal descriptions, the new acreage, and lot dimensions of each parcel must be submitted to 

our office for review prior to final approval and recording.  
 
2. Full year’s taxes need to be paid for all tax parcel numbers per requirement of the Kittitas County Treasurer’s 

Office. Please contact this office when this is accomplished as the Treasurer’s office will not be aware of 
your pending application. No paper work or receipt is required just a phone call or an email will suffice.  
 

3. Please refer to the enclosed Fire Marshall’s comments.   
 

 
If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me at (509) 962-7079. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington 
Planner I 
Kittitas County Community Development Services 
411 N Ruby St # 4,  
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
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
To: Kelly Bacon; Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Josh Hink; Lucas Huck; "wargog@cersd.org";

"montgomeryr@cersd.org"; "office@kcfd7.com"
Subject: BL-16-00016 Highway 9 Office Park
Date: Monday, November 14, 2016 8:41:00 AM

 
 
 
 
 
Kelly, Hollys, Josh, and other interested parties,
 
Could you please review this application and submit comments for the decision.
Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN).
Comment period for this application ends on 11/29/2016.
 
 
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
 
 
 

mailto:kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:holly.duncan@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:josh.hink@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:lucas.huck@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:wargog@cersd.org
mailto:montgomeryr@cersd.org
mailto:office@kcfd7.com
file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/BLAs/BL%202016/BL-16-00017%20Highway%209%20Office%20Park/BL-16-00017%20Highway%209%20Office%20Park%20Master%20File.pdf
file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/BLAs/BL%202016/BL-16-00017%20Highway%209%20Office%20Park/BL-16-00017%20Highway%209%20Office%20Park%20Master%20File.pdf
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Boundary%20Line%20Adjustments&project=BL-16-00017+Highway+9+Office+Park
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Boundary%20Line%20Adjustments&project=BL-16-00017+Highway+9+Office+Park
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us




Critical Areas Checklist

Application File Number BL‐16‐00017

If so, which one? Fire District 1 Rural Thorp

If so, which one?

Which School District? Cle Elum‐Roslyn

If so which one?

If so what is the Water Body?

What is the designation?

What is the FIRM Panel Number?

If so what type is it?

If so, what is the Site Name? Domerie Flats Elk Winter Concentration Area

If so, what type?

If so which zone?

Thursday, November 10, 2016

What is the Zoning? Master Planned Resort

Is SEPA required NoYes

Is Parcel History required? NoYes

Is Project inside a Fire District? NoYes

Is the project inside an Irrigation District? NoYes

Does project have Irrigation Approval? NoYes

Is the project inside a UGA? NoYes

Is there FIRM floodplain on the project's parcel? NoYes

Is the Project parcel in the Floodway? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a shoreline of the State? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a wetland? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a PHS designation? NoYes

Is there hazardous slope in the project parcel? NoYes

Planner Dusty Pilkington

If so what is the Classification?

Does the project parcel contain a Classified Stream? Yes No



What is the Seismic Designation? D1

If so, which Zone is it in?

If so, which one? Several

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

Does the Project Application have a Title Report Attached?

Does the Project Application have a Recorded Survey Attached?

Have the Current Years Taxes been paid?

Does the project parcel abut a DOT road? NoYes

Does the project parcel abut a Forest Service road? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect an Airport overlay zone ? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a BPA right of way or line? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Mineral Resource Land? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a DNR Landslide area? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Coal Mine area? NoYes
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Highway 9 Office Park Land Use
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BL-16-00017
Highway 9 Office Park Aerial View
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BL-16-00017
Highway 9 Office Park Zoning
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BL-16-00017
Highway 9 Office Park Land Use Projects
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BL-16-00017
Highway 9 Office Park Critical Areas
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BL-16-00017
Highway 9 Office Park Oblique View
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BL-16-00017
Highway 9 Office Park Vicinity Map
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Highway 9 Office Park Fire District
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From: Dusty Pilkington
To: Dustin Pierce
Subject: RE: Automatic reply: BL-16-00017 Highway 9 Office Park
Date: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 4:24:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Mr. Pierce,
 
I contacted the applicants recently, and discussed an issue with the taxes. In order to finalize the
BLA, all taxes listed will need to be paid. One complicating factor is that one of the parcels is owned
in common with the owners of the parcels around it. Taxes will need to be caught up on all parcels,
but that is a long list of people. Also, we ill need an updated version of the CC&Rs showing the
percentages owned considering the new lot lines.  I discussed with the applicant that it may be best

to plan on the time 2nd half taxes are due.
 
 
 
Thanks,
 
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 

From: Dustin Pierce [mailto:dpierce@encompasses.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 3:07 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: Automatic reply: BL-16-00017 Highway 9 Office Park
 
Good afternoon Mr. Pilkington,
 
I am following up on correspondence awhile back on the Boundary Line Adjustment application no.
(BL-16-00017).  Attached is a copy of the recorded survey and the taxes area current for the year. 
Please let us know when we can expect final approval on this project.
 
Regards,

Dustin Pierce
Professional Land Surveyor

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DUSTY PILKINGTONECD
mailto:dpierce@encompasses.net
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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Cle Elum *  |   Issaquah  |  Email  |  Website
 
* My Office | 407 Swiftwater Blvd. | Cle Elum, WA 98922 | Phone: (509) 674-7433 | Fax: (509) 674-7419

Issaquah | 165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 | Issaquah, WA 98027 | Phone: (425) 392-0250 | Fax: (425) 391-3055

 

P Please consider the environment before printing this email
Encompass Engineering & Surveying, its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of

electronic file copies.

Due to the potential that information exchanged by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified,

intentionally or otherwise, use of this electronic data by anyone other than Encompass Engineering & Surveying shall be at

the sole risk of such user and without liability or legal exposure to Encompass Engineering & Surveying. The recipient is

responsible for verifying the accuracy of data against governing hard copy documentation. If there is a discrepancy between

the hard copy and the electronic copy, the hard copy will govern. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or modification

of data and revisions or updating of hard copy documents.

 
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us] 
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 8:44 AM
To: Dustin Pierce
Subject: Automatic reply: BL-16-00017 Highway 9 Office Park
 
Greetings. I will be out of the country for a few weeks. Your email has been forwarded to Dan
Carlson, Director of CDS. His contact information is below.
 
Phone: 509-933-8244
dan.carlson@kittitas.wa.us
 
 
Thank you!
 
________________________________
 
Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law
 
 
Morning Gentleman,
 
In Dusty’ s absence, I am hoping one of you can help us out with this one.  The application for a BLA
(BL-16-00017) needs Treasurers signature for final approval.  Taxes are current for the year.  Can we
please have the application routed to the Treasurer’s office and finally to the Assessor’s office?  Also,
attached is a copy of the recorded survey.  Please let know if you have any questions.
 
Regards,

http://www.encompasses.net/
https://www.google.com/maps/place/407+Swiftwater+Blvd,+Cle+Elum,+WA+98922/@47.1920882,-120.9324939,794m/data=!3m2!1e3!4b1!4m2!3m1!1s0x549a1017418239d3:0xb0de9ac84b15da23?hl=en
https://maps.google.com/maps?q=165+NE+Juniper+St,+Issaquah,+WA&hl=en&sll=47.272986,-120.882277&sspn=5.173696,13.282471&oq=165+ne+juniper+st&t=h&hnear=165+NE+Juniper+St,+Issaquah,+King,+Washington+98027&z=16
mailto:DPierce@EncompassES.net
http://www.encompasses.net/
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:dan.carlson@kittitas.wa.us


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


From: Dustin Pierce
To: Dan Carlson; Jeff Watson
Cc: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: BL-16-00017 Highway 9 Office Park
Date: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 9:32:41 AM
Attachments: image001.png

B40-P194-195.tif

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
mailto:dan.carlson@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us
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

Encompass A »




oundary Line Adjustment
ittitas County Auditor

ENCOMPRSS

?11‘%/2'006@/2017 11:56:18 AM V: 4@ P: 194 201701060023

Page 1 of 2

R O 0 O 0

BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT

SUNCADIA - PHASE 1, DIVISION 12
A PORTION OF THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 19, T. 20 N., R. 15 E., W.M,,
KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON
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BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT

SUNCADIA - PHASE 1, DIVISION 12 |
A PORTION OF THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 19, T. 20 N., R. 15 E., W.M,,
KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

LEGAL DESC'RIPTIONS OF EXISTING PARCELS

PER CHICAGO TITLE COMPANY GUARANTEE NO. 72156-45618035

LOT 3, OF SUNCADIA-PHASE 1, DIVISION 12, AN AMENDED BINDING SITE PLAN, AS
RECORDED IN BOOK 39 OF SURVEYS, PAGES 2 THROUGH 5, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO.
201312120007, LYING WITHIN TRAILHEAD CONDOMINIUM, IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS,
STATE OF WASHINGTON, AS DEPICTED IN THE SURVEY MAP FOR SAID CONDOMINIUM
RECORDED IN BOOK 11 OF PLATS, PAGES 198 THROUGH 205, AND AMENDED BY FIRST
AMENDMENT RECORDED IN BOOK 12 OF PLATS, PAGES 85 THROUGH 88, AND ACCORDING
TO THE AMENDED AND RESTATED DECLARATION THEREOF RECORDED UNDER
AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 201312120009 AND RERECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO.
201401060036, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY.

PER CHICAGO TITLE COMPANY GUARANTEE NO. 72156-45213492

LOT 4 OF SUNCADIA-PHASE 1, DIVISION 12, AN AMENDED BINDING SITE PLAN, AS
RECORDED IN BOOK 39 OF SURVEYS, PAGES 2 THROUGH 5, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO.
201312120007, BEING A PORTION OF TRACT Z-1 OF SUNCADIA PHASE 1, DIVISION 9, AS PER
PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 11 OF PLATS, PAGES 78 THROUGH 82 INTHE
COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF LOT 3

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
RECORDED IN BOOK 11 OF PLATS, PAGES 199 THROUGH 205, AND AMENDED BY FIRST
AMENDMENT RECORDED IN BOOK 12 OF PLATS, PAGES 85 THROUGH 88, AND ACCORDING
TO THE AMENDED AND RESTATED DECLARATION THEREOF RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S
FILE NO. 201312120009 AND RERECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 201401060036,
RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY.

EXCEPT:

THAT PORTION OF SAID LOT 3 OF SAID PLAT WHICH IS BOUNDED BY A LINE DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 3, SAID CORNER BEING COMMON
TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 4 OF SAID PLAT AND THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING
OF SAID LINE;

THENCE SOUTH 13°21'25” EAST, ALONG THE EASTERLY BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID LOT 3,
52.00 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 77°22'47” WEST, 120.01 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 13°21'25" WEST, 52.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTHERLY BOUNDARY
LINE OF SAID LOT 4;

THENCE NORTH 77°22'47” EAST, 120.01 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING AND
TERMINUS OF SAID LINE. .

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF LOT 4

LOT 4 OF SUNCADIA-PHASE 1, DIVISION 12, AN AMENDED BINDING SITE PLAN, AS
RECORDED IN BOOK 39 OF SURVEYS, PAGES 2 THROUGH 5, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO.
201312120007, BEING A PORTION OF TRACT Z-1 OF SUNCADIA PHASE 1, DIVISION g, AS
PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 11 OF PLATS, PAGES 78 THROUGH 82, IN THE
COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON;

AND

THAT PORTION OF LOT 3, OF SUNCADIA-PHASE 1, DIVISION 12, AN AMENDED BINDING
SITE PLAN, AS RECORDED IN BOOK 39 OF SURVEYS, PAGES 2 THROUGH 5, UNDER
AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 201312120007, LYING WITHIN TRAILHEAD CONDOMINIUM, IN THE
COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON, AS DEPICTED IN THE SURVEY MAP FOR
SAID CONDOMINIUM RECORDED IN BOOK 11 OF PLATS, PAGES 199 THROUGH 205, AND
AMENDED BY FIRST AMENDMENT RECORDED IN BOOK 12 OF PLATS, PAGES 85 THROUGH
88, AND ACCORDING TO THE AMENDED AND RESTATED DECLARATION THEREOF
RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 201312120009 AND RERECORDED UNDER
AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 201401060036, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY, WHICH IS BOUNDED BY A
LINE DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 3, SAID CORNER BEING
COMMON TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 4 AND THE TRUE POINT OF
BEGINNING OF SAID LINE;

" THENCE SOUTH 13°21'25" EAST, ALONG THE EASTERLY BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID LOT 3,

62.00 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 77°22'47" WEST, 120.01 FEET,

THENCE NORTH 13°21'25" WEST, 52.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTHERLY BOUNDARY
LINE OF SAID LOT 4;

THENCE NORTH 77°22'47" EAST, 120.01 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING AND
TERMINUS OF SAID LINE.

SURVEY NOTES:

1.

THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO ILLUSTRATE AND DELINEATE THE PARCELS, AS SHOWN
HEREON, AND TO FACILITATE SATISFYING THE CONDITIONS FOR APPROVAL FORAN
APPLICATION FOR A BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT SUBMITTED SEPARATELY TO KITTITAS
COUNTY UNDER APPLICATION NO. BLA 16-00017.

THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TRIMBLE R8 GNSS AND TRIMBLE S6, 3" TOTAL
STATION WITH ACCURACY MEETING OR EXCEEDING THE REQUIREMENTS OF WAC-332-130-090.

THIS SURVEY DOES NOT PURPORT TO SHOW ALL EASEMENTS, ENCUMBRANCES OR
RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD OR OTHERWISE.

FOR ADDITIONAL SURVEY INFORMATION, SEE THE FOLLOWING:
e BOOK 11 OF PLATS, PAGES 78-82. AFN: 200712190001.
e BOOK 11 OF PLATS, PAGES 155-158, AFN: 200807180026.
e BOOK 11 OF PLATS, PAGES 199-205, AFN: 200806030046.
+ BOOK 3¢ OF SURVEYS, PAGES 2-5, AFN: 201312120007
» BOOK 12 OF PLATS, PAGES 85-88, AFN: 201312120008.
ALL RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

THE BASIS OF BEARINGS S PER THE FOUND MONUMENTS ON THE EASTERLY BOUNDARY OF
LOT 4 AS ILLUSTRATED HEREON, REFER TO BOOK 11 OF PLATS, PAGES 155-158.
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From: Justin Turnbull
To: "Dustin Pierce"
Cc: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: BLA 16-00017, Highway 9 Office Park
Date: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 8:49:49 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Dustin,
 
This looks good. The only issues I have are as follows:
 

1.       No corners are shown as being set for the new division line. At minimum, the new division line should be
staked in the field.

2.       There is some text mask conflicts near the northwest line of Lot 2.
3.        State Plane Coordinates are not suitable for a basis of bearing statement, unless the controlling monuments

(or base stations) are included, the simplest solution would be to reference B:11, P:78 as your Basis of
Bearings, specifically referencing the found corners.

 
Regarding basis of bearings, it is a weird topic. My personal opinion, particularly when properties are based upon
section lines which have been shown and located, is that the Basis of bearings statement doesn’t matter, as you are
working within a long standing control grid. However, it is still required under the WACs, and as such, I am under an
obligation to make sure it is there. That being said, if a basis of bearing statement is deficient, it falls very low on my
list of corrections. This IS currently being discussed at the State level, as a great number of basis of bearings
statements follow the exact format you have given, and the classical Geodesists are being driven mad by the
ambiguous nature of it.
 
If you are at all interested, there is a pretty good paper published in Oregon detailing more accurate methods of
utilizing basis of bearing statements.
 
https://www.deschutes.org/sites/default/files/fileattachments/road/page/689/gps_basis_of_bearing_information.pdf
 
Unless you specifically require a Survey review letter, I am going to treat this email response as my survey review.
 
 
Respectfully,
 
Justin Turnbull, PLS
County Surveyor
Kittitas County Public Works
411 N. Ruby St., Ellensburg, WA 98926
P: (509) 962-7523
justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 

From: Dustin Pierce [mailto:dpierce@encompasses.net] 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2016 3:42 PM
To: Justin Turnbull
Subject: RE: BLA 16-00017, Highway 9 Office Park
 
Thank you Justin,
 
Attached are PDF copies of the survey and closures.
 
Regards,

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JUSTIN TURNBULL269
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

use of this electronic data by anyone other than Encompass Engineering & Surveying shall be at the sole risk of such user and without liability or

legal exposure to Encompass Engineering & Surveying. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy of data against governing hard

copy documentation. If there is a discrepancy between the hard copy and the electronic copy, the hard copy will govern. Recipient assumes all

risks in the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy documents.

 
 
 

From: Justin Turnbull [mailto:justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us] 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2016 3:30 PM
To: 'Dustin Pierce'
Subject: RE: BLA 16-00017, Highway 9 Office Park
 
Dustin,
 
Feel free to forward me the map directly. I can comment on it and forward everything on to Dusty at CDS.
 
Typically, anything that ‘appears’ to be a survey will be reviewed by me, preliminary or not. In the case of site
sketches not done by a surveyor, I skip those, as there is really nothing to review.
 
Given the current temperature, I am happy to be inside reviewing BLA’s.
 
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
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2016 3:11 PM
To: Justin Turnbull
Subject: BLA 16-00017, Highway 9 Office Park
 
Good afternoon Justin,
 
I received your comments on the BLA survey for BLA 16-00017.  The map that was submitted with application was
intended to be preliminary in nature.  I wasn’t expecting a review of the map as submitted.  I do have a ROS map
ready for your review at this time.  Should I submit it to planning or can I send it directly to you?  Thanks for your
help.

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
mailto:justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us
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
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2016 10:34 AM
To: 'Dustin Pierce'
Subject: RE: Highway 9 BLA Lot CLosures
 
Dustin,
Regarding the lot closures, never mind, I ran them out myself to finalize the review.
 
Thank you,
 
Justin Turnbull, PLS
County Surveyor
Kittitas County Public Works
411 N. Ruby St., Ellensburg, WA 98926
P: (509) 962-7523
justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 
 

From: Justin Turnbull 
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2016 7:44 AM
To: 'Dustin Pierce'
Subject: Highway 9 BLA Lot CLosures
 
Dustin,
 
I am doing the survey review of the Highway 9 submittal, and was wondering if you send me the lot closure sheets to
assist in my review.
 
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
Date: Monday, December 12, 2016 2:40:01 PM
Attachments: BL-16-00017 Comments - planning and survey.pdf

Dusty,
 
Attached are comments with the correct BLA number on them.
 
Thanks!
 
Kelly Bacon
 

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
 
Attached are public works comments, both planning and survey.
 
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
 
 
 
 

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KELLYB
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:office@kcfd7.com
mailto:wargog@cersd.org















 
 
Kelly, Hollys, Josh, and other interested parties,
 
 
The comment period on this application ends today,  11/29/2016, at 5 pm. If any
interested party would like to submit concerns before then, please use the link
below. I will be issuing the CPA tomorrow.
 
 
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
Subject: RE: BL-16-00016
Date: Monday, December 12, 2016 2:21:00 PM

Apologies, but the Highway 9 project is supposed to be BL-16-00017.
 
Thanks,
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 

From: Kelly Bacon 
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2016 1:53 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: BL-16-00016
 
Hi Dusty,
 
I just noticed that I have two requests for BL-16-00016.  One is Potucek and the other Highway 9
Office Park.  Not sure which is correct.
 
Thanks,
 
Kelly Bacon
Engineer Technician I
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
To: Jeff Watson
Cc: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: FW: BL-16-00017 Highway 9 Office Park
Date: Friday, May 12, 2017 8:43:40 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Jeff,
 
That taxes are current on this.  Can you please forward to the Assessor’s office?  Thank you for your
help!
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 10:31 AM
To: Dustin Pierce
Subject: RE: BL-16-00017 Highway 9 Office Park
 
Thank you. Also, a reminder. All taxes for need to be caught up, including those for 2017 before I can
forward to the Assessor’s office for finalization.
 
 
 
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
 
Morning Dusty,
 
Attached is a copy of the recorded survey for BL-16-00017.
 
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
 
Greetings. Attached  are comments on the survey for the Highway 9 Office Park Boundary Line
Adjustment.
 
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
To: jeff@swiftwatercustomhomes.com
Subject: FW: BL-16-00017 Highway 9 Office Park
Date: Monday, December 12, 2016 2:29:00 PM
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
To: jeff@swiftwatercustomhomes.com; dpierce@encompasses.net
Subject: BL-16-00017 Highway 9 Office Park
Date: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 10:44:00 AM
Attachments: BL-16-00017 Highway 9 Office Park CPA Signed.pdf

BL-16-00017 Highway 9 Office Park FM Comments.pdf

Greetings. Attached is the CPA for the Boundary Line Adjustment, along with Fire Marshall’s
Comments. Thank you.
 
 
 
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
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